Dear

I am seeking information about the funding profile and actual expenditure for the
following initiatives associated with the $100 million commitment to fund the Third
Action Plan:

$20 million for the prevention and early intervention programs to break the
cycle of domestic and family violence.

$25 million for services for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Australians
experiencing family violence.

$15 million to improve and expand national domestic and family violence
services

$30 million for frontline legal services to support women experiencing
violence.

$10 million to respond to ‘revenge porn’ and online abuse.

Specifically:

What was the start date and end date for each of these initiatives?

What is the profiled of the estimated expenditure under these initiatives?
What is the actual funding profile to date over the life of the Action Plan?

The $100m for the 3™ Action Plan built on an ongoing funding pool of $25 million a year
— which underpins the National Plan.

What ongoing programs are funded from the $25 million?
Please provide the funding profile for each program over the budget and forward
estimates.

I would appreciate it if the Department could provide this advice over the
course of today’s hearings. I am providing a written request in order to
facilitate smooth identification of the required information.

If you could forward this to the Department I would appreciate it.

Jenny McAllister



